
 

280 Poland Spring Road 

Auburn, Maine  04210 

(207) 241-0235 

Email: rjones@jonesai.com 

Website: www.jonesai.com 

 

        August 15, 2016 

 

 

City of Portland 

Building Inspections Division 

Portland, ME 04101 

 

Re: Back Cove Estates Slope Reconstruction, 40 Union Street (Project ID: 2013-097, CBL: 

156-F-006001) 

 

 

 

Enclosed you will find a General Building Permit Application, plot plan, and Construction 

Plan for the Back Cove Estates Condominium Association.   

The Construction Plan has already been approved and entered into your system; it includes 

stabilization methods, drawings, planting lists and best management practices to be used in 

carrying out the project. 

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.   

Sincerely, 

        Mary Ella Jones 

 


